OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

14 JANUARY 2019

Present:

Councillors Haines (Chairman), Prowse (Vice-Chairman), Clarance, Colclough, Connett, Cox, Dennis, Dewhirst, Eden, Evans, Gribble, Hockin, Hocking, G Hook, J Hook (was Brodie), Jeffery, Jones, Kerswell, Mayne, Morgan, Nutley, Parker, Peart, Smith, Thorne and Wrigley

Apologies:

Councillors Matthews, Orme and Winsor

Officers in Attendance:

Martin Flitcroft – Chief Finance Officer Trish Corns - Democratic Services Officer

1. MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting held on 19 November, 2018 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

2. PUBLIC QUESTIONS

There were no public questions under Council procedure 5(h).

3. COUNCILLOR QUESTIONS

There were no Councillor guestions under Council Procedure Rule 5(i).

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

5. CALL-INS

There were no call-ins.

6. INITIAL BUDGET PROPOSALS 2019/20-2021/22

The Portfolio Holder for Corporate Resources, presented the draft budget proposals considered by the Executive on 8 January, 2019 and as circulated with the agenda for the meeting.

The initial financial plan proposals 2019/20 to 2021/22 had been published for comment. The proposals included draft revenue and capital budgets for the three years 2019/20 to 2021/22. The main issues taken into account are:

- The level of council tax and the proposal to increase it by £5 or 3.03%.
- Reducing central funding and the need to make ongoing efficiencies using invest to save where possible.
- Continuing to support housing whilst backing business and bringing people and organisations together for local neighbourhood planning.
- Infrastructure delivery plan investment funded by community infrastructure levy (CIL) and external sources where available.
- Town centre investment in infrastructure and employment.
- The level of reserves necessary for the council.

The Portfolio Holder advised the Council has a balanced budget and is in a resilient position moving into 2019/2020, despite the financial issues common to all local authorities. These included the decrease in the New Homes Bonus, the loss central Government's Revenue Support Grant, changes to the Business rate retention; and the additional cost to the Council of business rates for Council car parks. However, the Council has a balanced budget, and a detailed budget report would be presented to the committee on 4 February, 2019.

In response to Councillors' questions the Portfolio Holder confirmed that: a list of proposed savings and cost reductions would be presented with the budget proposals at the next meeting; the budget included the annual Rural Aid Fund; additional means of savings would continue leading to 2021; the delivery of the Marsh Barton railway station was an important issue and the amount and timing for a financial contribution form the Council was unknown, but would be dealt with when required; there was no budget allocation at present for increased dog wardens; there was no fee increase for car parking permits last year. Small parking increases are proposed for this year's budget but reductions in certain car parks for charges up to one hour. There has also been an increase in business rates relating to car parking; the cost of services was greater than the income from Council Tax; a £5 increase in the green bin collection service was proposed. Residents in receipt of benefits would receive a reduction on this increase; the annual Capital Expenditure would vary from year to year depending on the number and cost of projects; £160,000 had been spent on Newton Abbot Leisure Centre during 2018/19; as part of the Council's Leisure Strategy further improvements would be made to leisure facilities.

RESOLVED - That Council approve the council tax base of 49,219 for 2019/20 at set out in Appendix 2 circulated with the agenda for the meeting.

7. EXECUTIVE FORWARD PLAN

The Committee noted the Executive Forward Plan circulated with the agenda. It was agreed that the following items be added to the Overview and Scrutiny Work Program: Councillors Community Fund; Affordable Housing Supplementary Planning Document and starter Homes; Teignbridge Car park Plan- draft for consultation; and Leisure Strategy.

8. WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee received and noted the Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme circulated with the agenda. It was noted that it would be updated with the items at Minute 7 above.

MIKE HAINES Chairman